
Proctor’s Vision: Proctor, rich with railroad heritage, values above all, its people and their environment. Working together 
 is our pathway to a safe, secure and progressive community 

Slogan: “You Have a Place in Proctor” 

AGENDA 
PROCTOR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Monday, April 17th, 2023 6:00 PM 

Council Chambers - Community Activity Center - 100 Pionk Drive 

CALL TO ORDER  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL 

OTHERS PRESENT  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES City Council Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 3, 2023 

COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT:  

*APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA One motion accepts all items listed under this agenda, plus Council can pull
any individual items out of this consent agenda and discuss/act on items separately leaving others to be
approved via consent agenda action.

*1. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Letter from Midway Township

*2. PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT MATTER

*3. COMMITTEE REPORTS

4.CLERK ADVISES COUNCIL
A. F-101 Jet Damage Report
B. Flooding/Sanitary Sewer Update
C. Speedway Concession Stand Demo Quotes

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. City of Proctor Blight Policy

6. NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution 13-23 Declaration of Surplus

Equipment
B. Softball Field #1 (Outfield) Purchase Agreement
C. Community Education Veteran Luncheon
D. 2nd St Bid Award



MEMBER CONCERNS 
Benson:  
DeWall:  
Johnson: 
Rohweder: 
Ward:   

    City Attorney: 

BILLS FOR APPROVAL 
General: $49,217.26 

    Liquor: $24,654.49 
TOTAL BILLS FOR APPROVAL: $73,871.75 

ADJOURNMENT 

6. CLOSED MEETING PURSUANT to §13D.06 Subd. 1(b)
A. Attorney Client Privilege



Proctor City Council  
April 3, 2023 

1 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE PROCTOR CITY COUNCIL MEETING APRIL 3, 2023. 
Meeting was streamed live on the Trac 7 YouTube channel.  
Deputy Mayor DeWall called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
Pledge of Allegiance  
PRESENT: Mayor Ward, Councilor Troy DeWall, Councilor Jake Benson, Councilor Rory Johnson, 
Councilor Jim Rohweder 
MEMBERS ABSENT: NONE  
OTHERS PRESENT: Administrator Rich, Ted Kiefat, Attorney Bray via telephone, Chief of Police Kent 
Gaidis, Administrative Assistant Megan Jordan, Sergeant Matt Riebel, Eric Bingaman, Jody 
Ruotsalainen, Chad Brenna, Kathy Hannan, Ralph Talerico, Allen Young, Kevin Beichler, Mark 
Wasserbauer 
M/S/P: Rohweder/Johnson to approve the meeting minutes of March 20, 2023, with Councilor 
Benson noting a correction under member concerns for Councilor Johnson.  
M/S/P: Ward/DeWall to approve the agenda for Monday March 20, 2023, with the addition of 
items 6D Exercise Facility Policy and 6E 2023 Liquor Licenses. 
Citizens addressing the council via in person or by calling in:  
Al Young 501 3rd Ave – Commander of VFW Post #131 is present to provide an introduction and 
summary of the operations of the new post moving into Proctor. They are hopeful to be open to 
the public June 1st, noting updates to the building are being completed, and will have events to 
serve the community. 
Members from the new VFW are present to provide an update on the building and an anticipated 
opening date.  
Kathy Hannan – 3rd Ave: With questions regarding stormwater runoff/melt and mitigation efforts.  
M/S/P: Rohweder/Johnson to approve the consent agenda for Monday, April 3rd, 2023. 
4. Clerk Advises Council 
A. 2023 Local Board of Appeals – May 16th, 2023, 10:00 am 
B.  Spongy Moth Treatment 
Administrator Rich will be sending receipt of acknowledgment for spongy month treatment taking 
place later this spring/summer with notification going out to residents when it will begin.  
C. Mountain Spirits Liquor 2022 Statements for Publication 
Administrator Rich states this is not a requirement for the City of Proctor, but notes the 
importance of the publication to showcase the sales of the municipally owned liquor store.  
D.LG510 2022 
A summary of the 10% charitable gambling funds reflecting revenues, expenses, and allowable 
uses for spending of funds is presented.  
5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. American Rescue Plan 
Discussion regarding spending or allocating a portion of the funds and the use of these funds 
within the community. A memo with fund allocation is included in the packet for showing a 
designation of these funds to benefit park projects within the city.  



Proctor City Council  
April 3, 2023 

2 
 

 M/S/P: Ward/Rohweder to designate the following allocations of ARPA money and 10% charitable 
gambling proceeds: $70,000 of the ARPA funds to parks, and $30,000 of charitable gambling 
proceeds to parks with an additional $39,000 of the ARPA money to sidewalk repairs.  
C. Resolution 10-23 
M/S/P: Rohweder/Johnson to approve resolution 10-23 Master Fee Schedule.  
M/S/P: DeWall/Ward offering a Proctor resident discount of $10/hour for rental rates.  
6. NEW BUSINESS 
M/S/P: Rohweder/DeWall to remove item 6A from the agenda.  
M/S/P: Benson/Ward to approve resolution 12-23 as submitted.  
M/S/P: Rohweder/Benson to approve the Arbor Day Proclamation as submitted.  
M/S/P: Johnson/Ward to approve the Exercise Facility Policy with the following corrections: 
employee use during non-working hours only and not permissible to use on breaks or lunch. Both 
motion and second have been amended. Amended motion passes.  
M/S/P: Johnson/Rohweder to approve 2023 liquor licenses as submitted for Proctor Golf Course 
and Speedway.   
M/S/P: Johnson/Rohweder to suspend the regular city council meeting at 6:45 pm and open a 
closed session pursuant to §13D.06 Subd. 1(b) for labor negotiations.  
M/S/P: Rohweder/Johnson to resume the regular city council meeting at 7:15 pm. 
M/S/P: DeWall/Johnson to approve the Teamsters Clerical contract as discussed during the closed 
session. Roll Call Vote: DeWall Y, Johnson Y, Rohweder Y, Benson Y, Ward Abstains 
M/S/P: Rohweder/Benson to approve the Teamsters Street Department as discussed during the 
closed session. Roll Call Vote: DeWall Y, Johnson Y, Rohweder Y, Benson Y, Ward Abstains 
 
 
MEMBER CONCERNS 
Benson: None 
DeWall: Requests a status of the legal description for softball field #1 with Administrator Rich 
stating the school had ordered a survey with the results accepted. Requests a status with the 
Ugstad/Hwy 2 legal descriptions with Administrator Rich stating those have been approved and 
accepted.  
Rohweder: Locomotive Restoration fund balance request 
Mayor Ward: Extends appreciation Councilor DeWall for running meetings in his absence, 
appreciation to city staff and council, extends Easter wishes on April 9th.  
Attorney Bray: None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Proctor City Council  
April 3, 2023 

3 
 

BILLS FOR APPROVAL:  
General: $44,448.91 
Liquor: $37,888.37 
TOTAL BILLS FOR APPROVAL: $82,337.28 
M/S/P: Rohweder/DeWall to approve the bills as submitted.  
M/S/P: DeWall/Ward to adjourn the regular council meeting at 7:25 pm.   
 
 ______________________  ________________________ 
Troy DeWall     Jess Rich   
Acting Mayor     City Administrator  





































 

 

               City of Proctor 

100 Pionk Drive 

Proctor MN 55810 
                     (218)624-3641 
          cityhall@proctormn.gov 

 
_____________________________________________ 
 
               Date: April 11, 2023 

 
Bill To: ISD #704 – Proctor Schools 
  Attn: Accounts Payable 
  131 Ninth Avenue 
  Proctor, MN  55810 
 
 
Miscellaneous Billing for: 
 
 Playground for Everybody  
 
 
  
 TOTAL: $10,000  Payable to City of Proctor 
 
 
 

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT OF THIS STATEMENT 
 

REMIT TO ADDRESS AT TOP OF INVOICE 
 

Thank You 

 



City of Proctor 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: April 14, 2023 
 
To:  Proctor City Council 
 
From: Administrator Rich 
 
Re:  Community Education Veteran Luncheon 
 
Recommend considering using 10% gambling funds in the amount of $500 to sponsor 
the Proctor Hermantown Community Education Veteran Luncheon’s hosted at the 
Proctor Area Community Center.  
 

 
 

COUNCILORS 
Jake P. Benson 
Troy R. DeWall 
Rory Johnson 

James Rohweder 

Chad Ward 
Mayor 

You Have a Place in Proctor 

100 Pionk Drive · Proctor, Minnesota 55810-1700 · Phone: 218-624-3641 · Email: cityhall@proctormn.gov 

Jess Rich 
City Administrator 



1

Jessica Rich

From: CityHall
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 2:43 PM
To: Chad Ward; Jessica Rich
Subject: FW: Community Luncheon

 
 
March 22, 2023 

Dear Mayor Ward,  

We are writing to inform you of an exciting sponsorship opportunity through Proctor & Hermantown Community Education. Every 
year, our organization hosts Community Luncheons, as well as a Veterans Luncheon, for all community members at the Proctor Area 
Community Center. The purpose of these luncheons is to provide opportunities for people in our great communities to form 
friendships, maintain social connectedness, and to provide a venue for people to focus on improving our communities. We truly 
believe that by investing in our people and communities, we can make magic happen!  

Whether you are a business professional, stay‐at‐home parent, older adult, or a community extraordinaire, all are invited to attend 
and network with our fellow community members. The atmosphere is fun and casual and the planned activities inspire great 
conversation and community building. 

Our hope is to keep costs low for participants through sponsorship to encourage higher attendance and to ensure that we are able 
to get to know the great people in our communities. In a sponsorship role, your business would provide food/catering and/or a 
monetary donation.  

 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Natascha Ellis 
General Coordinator 

 
‐‐ 

 
Natascha Ellis 
General Community Ed. Coordinator  
 
Proctor/Hermantown  
Community Education Office 
100 Pionk Drive 
Proctor, Minnesota 55811 
nellis@proctor.k12.mn.us 
 
218‐628‐6293 



Contract CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - Bid AbstractBy Project and Category

Report Date Local State Bid Release Bid Opening

4/14/2023 CP 0000-617698 SAP 069-594-001 3/17/2023 2023-04-13T15:00:00.000Z

Base Bid

CP 0000-617698 - 3RD STREET

Line Item Quantity Est Price Est Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total

1 2021.501/00010 MOBILIZATION (LUMP SUM) 0.05 $340,000.00 $17,000.00 $235,000.00 $11,750.00 $125,011.10 $6,250.56 $88,785.87 $4,439.29 $122,062.70 $6,103.14 $226,400.00 $11,320.00

10 2104.502/00780 REMOVE MANHOLE (EACH) 1 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00 $323.00 $323.00 $600.00 $600.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00

15 2104.502/00850 REMOVE GATE VALVE AND BOX (EACH) 1 $300.00 $300.00 $200.00 $200.00 $161.00 $161.00 $250.00 $250.00 $400.00 $400.00 $280.00 $280.00

18 2104.502/00880 REMOVE HYDRANT (EACH) 1 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00 $537.00 $537.00 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00 $530.00 $530.00

21 2104.502/01220 REMOVE SIGN (EACH) 2 $60.00 $120.00 $55.00 $110.00 $41.00 $82.00 $40.00 $80.00 $43.00 $86.00 $45.00 $90.00

24 2104.502/03300 SALVAGE SIGN (EACH) 5 $100.00 $500.00 $55.00 $275.00 $41.00 $205.00 $40.00 $200.00 $43.00 $215.00 $45.00 $225.00

29 2104.503/00205 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) (LIN FT) 100 $5.00 $500.00 $3.00 $300.00 $3.00 $300.00 $2.00 $200.00 $2.00 $200.00 $3.15 $315.00

32 2104.503/00255 REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS (LIN FT) 59 $13.00 $767.00 $3.00 $177.00 $5.00 $295.00 $15.00 $885.00 $25.00 $1,475.00 $21.00 $1,239.00

34 2104.503/00270 REMOVE WATER MAIN (LIN FT) 32 $10.00 $320.00 $2.00 $64.00 $7.00 $224.00 $11.07 $354.24 $16.00 $512.00 $15.00 $480.00

38 2104.503/00290 REMOVE SEWER PIPE (SANITARY) (LIN FT) 27 $10.00 $270.00 $3.00 $81.00 $5.00 $135.00 $5.00 $135.00 $13.00 $351.00 $15.00 $405.00

45 2104.503/00840 REMOVE SANITARY SERVICE PIPE (LIN FT) 50 $8.00 $400.00 $3.00 $150.00 $5.50 $275.00 $5.80 $290.00 $9.00 $450.00 $16.00 $800.00

51 2104.504/00120 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (P) (SQ YD) 2,570 $3.00 $7,710.00 $3.00 $7,710.00 $2.75 $7,067.50 $2.75 $7,067.50 $3.00 $7,710.00 $2.50 $6,425.00

54 2104.518/00130 REMOVE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (P) (SQ FT) 185 $1.00 $185.00 $0.60 $111.00 $0.35 $64.75 $1.15 $212.75 $1.00 $185.00 $1.00 $185.00

57 2104.518/00270 REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT (SQ FT) 631 $2.00 $1,262.00 $1.00 $631.00 $0.35 $220.85 $0.85 $536.35 $0.90 $567.90 $0.50 $315.50

60 2106.507/00010 EXCAVATION - COMMON (P) (CU YD) 131 $16.00 $2,096.00 $8.00 $1,048.00 $22.00 $2,882.00 $21.00 $2,751.00 $18.00 $2,358.00 $21.00 $2,751.00

70 2118.507/00150 AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 5 (CU YD) 38 $60.00 $2,280.00 $35.00 $1,330.00 $57.00 $2,166.00 $65.00 $2,470.00 $80.00 $3,040.00 $99.00 $3,762.00

73 2131.506/00010 CALCIUM CHLORIDE SOLUTION (GALLON) 515 $2.50 $1,287.50 $3.00 $1,545.00 $1.50 $772.50 $1.40 $721.00 $1.50 $772.50 $1.00 $515.00

76 2211.507/00170 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 (P) (CU YD) 332 $45.00 $14,940.00 $37.00 $12,284.00 $40.00 $13,280.00 $49.00 $16,268.00 $50.00 $16,600.00 $31.40 $10,424.80

80 2357.606/00020 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR SHOULDER TACK (GALLON) 76 $30.00 $2,280.00 $7.00 $532.00 $12.25 $931.00 $7.00 $532.00 $12.00 $912.00 $13.50 $1,026.00

82 2360.509/13300 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,C) (TON) 309 $130.00 $40,170.00 $100.00 $30,900.00 $108.50 $33,526.50 $89.00 $27,501.00 $106.00 $32,754.00 $118.60 $36,647.40

86 2360.509/23305 TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,C) (TON) 309 $125.00 $38,625.00 $100.00 $30,900.00 $101.00 $31,209.00 $85.00 $26,265.00 $99.00 $30,591.00 $110.80 $34,237.20

89 2360.509/69001 TYPE SP 9.5 BIT MIXTURE FOR ENTRANCES (3, C) (TON) 13 $150.00 $1,950.00 $155.00 $2,015.00 $182.00 $2,366.00 $200.00 $2,600.00 $178.00 $2,314.00 $200.00 $2,600.00

97 2451.507/00170 COARSE FILTER AGGREGATE (LV) (CU YD) 5 $50.00 $250.00 $45.00 $225.00 $54.00 $270.00 $50.00 $250.00 $58.00 $290.00 $46.00 $230.00

101 2501.502/05012 12" RC PIPE APRON (EACH) 1 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $1,275.00 $1,275.00 $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $1,150.00 $1,150.00 $1,475.00 $1,475.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00

110 2503.503/19125 12" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V (LIN FT) 60 $90.00 $5,400.00 $5.00 $300.00 $73.00 $4,380.00 $98.00 $5,880.00 $79.00 $4,740.00 $83.00 $4,980.00

116 2503.602/00300 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER (EACH) 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 $750.00 $440.00 $440.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,130.00 $1,130.00 $1,320.00 $1,320.00

120 2503.602/00350 CONNECT SEWER SERVICE (EACH) 1 $250.00 $250.00 $275.00 $275.00 $400.00 $400.00 $415.00 $415.00 $440.00 $440.00 $872.00 $872.00

123 2503.602/13403 8"X6" PVC WYE (EACH) 1 $350.00 $350.00 $400.00 $400.00 $450.00 $450.00 $475.00 $475.00 $525.00 $525.00 $780.00 $780.00

126 2503.602/69110 SANITARY TRACER BOX (EACH) 1 $250.00 $250.00 $235.00 $235.00 $228.00 $228.00 $215.00 $215.00 $240.00 $240.00 $410.00 $410.00

129 2503.603/21008 8" PVC PIPE SEWER (LIN FT) 27 $75.00 $2,025.00 $61.00 $1,647.00 $67.00 $1,809.00 $86.00 $2,322.00 $64.00 $1,728.00 $65.00 $1,755.00

133 2503.603/24006 6" PVC SANITARY SERVICE PIPE (LIN FT) 50 $60.00 $3,000.00 $53.00 $2,650.00 $62.00 $3,100.00 $81.04 $4,052.00 $64.00 $3,200.00 $46.00 $2,300.00

138 2504.602/00010 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN (EACH) 2 $2,000.00 $4,000.00 $1,650.00 $3,300.00 $1,750.00 $3,500.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $2,125.00 $4,250.00 $1,800.00 $3,600.00

141 2504.602/00808 8" GATE VALVE AND BOX (EACH) 1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $5,600.00 $5,600.00 $5,450.00 $5,450.00 $4,050.00 $4,050.00 $4,460.00 $4,460.00 $3,100.00 $3,100.00

148 2504.602/69110 WATER TRACER BOX (EACH) 1 $250.00 $250.00 $235.00 $235.00 $96.00 $96.00 $220.00 $220.00 $240.00 $240.00 $185.00 $185.00

150 2504.602/69113 HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (EACH) 1 $10,500.00 $10,500.00 $13,400.00 $13,400.00 $13,800.00 $13,800.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $12,400.00 $12,400.00 $9,200.00 $9,200.00

153 2504.603/69126 8" HDPE WATER MAIN SDR 11 (LIN FT) 32 $75.00 $2,400.00 $64.00 $2,048.00 $69.50 $2,224.00 $77.00 $2,464.00 $68.00 $2,176.00 $64.00 $2,048.00

157 2504.604/01075 3" POLYSTYRENE INSULATION (SQ YD) 13 $45.00 $585.00 $64.00 $832.00 $55.00 $715.00 $56.00 $728.00 $52.00 $676.00 $50.00 $650.00

160 2506.502/00072 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN G OR H (EACH) 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,900.00 $2,900.00 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $3,825.00 $3,825.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

163 2506.502/06000 CASTING ASSEMBLY (EACH) 1 $850.00 $850.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,280.00 $1,280.00 $1,150.00 $1,150.00 $1,700.00 $1,700.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

167 2506.503/02007 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 4007 (LIN FT) 9.5 $750.00 $7,125.00 $800.00 $7,600.00 $625.00 $5,937.50 $715.00 $6,792.50 $730.00 $6,935.00 $610.00 $5,795.00

176 2506.602/69005 MANHOLE FRAME SEAL (SANITARY) (EACH) 1 $750.00 $750.00 $350.00 $350.00 $285.00 $285.00 $400.00 $400.00 $460.00 $460.00 $460.00 $460.00

180 2511.507/00014 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III (CU YD) 5 $100.00 $500.00 $75.00 $375.00 $90.00 $450.00 $140.00 $700.00 $70.00 $350.00 $142.00 $710.00

182 2521.518/00040 4" CONCRETE WALK (SQ FT) 142 $7.50 $1,065.00 $7.00 $994.00 $6.10 $866.20 $5.95 $844.90 $6.00 $852.00 $6.30 $894.60

185 2521.518/00060 6" CONCRETE WALK (SQ FT) 42 $10.00 $420.00 $10.50 $441.00 $9.70 $407.40 $9.50 $399.00 $9.00 $378.00 $10.00 $420.00

193 2531.618/00010 TRUNCATED DOMES (SQ FT) 8 $50.00 $400.00 $51.00 $408.00 $51.00 $408.00 $50.00 $400.00 $48.00 $384.00 $52.50 $420.00

208 2563.601/00010 TRAFFIC CONTROL (LUMP SUM) 0.05 $25,000.00 $1,250.00 $17,000.00 $850.00 $16,400.00 $820.00 $16,000.00 $800.00 $17,400.00 $870.00 $18,300.00 $915.00

214 2564.502/00200 INSTALL SIGN (EACH) 6 $200.00 $1,200.00 $425.00 $2,550.00 $410.00 $2,460.00 $400.00 $2,400.00 $430.00 $2,580.00 $450.00 $2,700.00

217 2564.518/00130 SIGN PANELS TYPE C (SQ FT) 14.5 $85.00 $1,232.50 $110.00 $1,595.00 $102.00 $1,479.00 $100.00 $1,450.00 $105.00 $1,522.50 $115.00 $1,667.50

221 2572.510/00010 PRUNE TREES (HOUR) 4 $300.00 $1,200.00 $475.00 $1,900.00 $307.00 $1,228.00 $75.00 $300.00 $190.00 $760.00 $140.00 $560.00

224 2573.501/00025 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT (LUMP SUM) 0.05 $10,000.00 $500.00 $5,000.00 $250.00 $8,300.00 $415.00 $4,500.00 $225.00 $6,000.00 $300.00 $8,000.00 $400.00

230 2573.502/00110 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION (EACH) 3 $250.00 $750.00 $350.00 $1,050.00 $200.00 $600.00 $195.00 $585.00 $270.00 $810.00 $222.00 $666.00

233 2573.503/00020 SILT FENCE, TYPE HI (LIN FT) 225 $6.50 $1,462.50 $6.75 $1,518.75 $4.40 $990.00 $4.29 $965.25 $4.50 $1,012.50 $4.90 $1,102.50

236 2573.503/00061 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD FIBER (LIN FT) 459 $5.00 $2,295.00 $7.00 $3,213.00 $4.10 $1,881.90 $4.00 $1,836.00 $4.20 $1,927.80 $4.60 $2,111.40

239 2573.503/00065 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE ROCK (LIN FT) 20 $10.00 $200.00 $12.00 $240.00 $4.35 $87.00 $15.00 $300.00 $4.50 $90.00 $4.80 $96.00

242 2574.505/00020 SOIL BED PREPARATION (P) (ACRE) 0.1 $5,000.00 $500.00 $950.00 $95.00 $563.00 $56.30 $550.00 $55.00 $575.00 $57.50 $630.00 $63.00

245 2574.507/00100 COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW (CU YD) 17 $60.00 $1,020.00 $35.00 $595.00 $46.00 $782.00 $45.00 $765.00 $47.00 $799.00 $51.00 $867.00

248 2574.508/00013 FERTILIZER TYPE 3 (POUND) 10 $2.50 $25.00 $1.25 $12.50 $1.80 $18.00 $1.75 $17.50 $2.00 $20.00 $2.00 $20.00

254 2575.505/00021 SEEDING (P) (ACRE) 0.1 $6,000.00 $600.00 $3,300.00 $330.00 $819.00 $81.90 $800.00 $80.00 $840.00 $84.00 $915.00 $91.50

256 2575.508/25151 SEED MIXTURE 25-151 (POUND) 7 $15.00 $105.00 $6.00 $42.00 $9.00 $63.00 $8.74 $61.18 $9.00 $63.00 $10.00 $70.00

259 2575.508/40001 HYDRAULIC MULCH MATRIX (POUND) 77 $10.00 $770.00 $3.25 $250.25 $4.10 $315.70 $4.00 $308.00 $4.20 $323.40 $4.50 $346.50

261 2575.509/00030 MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 3 (TON) 0.1 $3,000.00 $300.00 $2,100.00 $210.00 $665.00 $66.50 $650.00 $65.00 $680.00 $68.00 $740.00 $74.00

CP 0000-617698 - 3RD STREET TOTAL $197,192.50 $165,254.50 $164,964.06 $162,378.46 $172,788.24 $174,702.90

Utility Systems of America Casper Construction, Inc. Veit & Company, Inc. Northland Constructors Ulland Brothers, Inc.



CP 0000-617698 - 9TH AVENUE

Line Item Quantity Est Price Est Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total

2 2021.501/00010 MOBILIZATION (LUMP SUM) 0.14 $340,000.00 $47,600.00 $235,000.00 $32,900.00 $125,011.10 $17,501.55 $88,785.87 $12,430.02 $122,062.70 $17,088.78 $226,400.00 $31,696.00

11 2104.502/00780 REMOVE MANHOLE (EACH) 1 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00 $600.00 $323.00 $323.00 $600.00 $600.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 $450.00

22 2104.502/01220 REMOVE SIGN (EACH) 10 $60.00 $600.00 $55.00 $550.00 $41.00 $410.00 $40.00 $400.00 $43.00 $430.00 $45.00 $450.00

25 2104.502/03300 SALVAGE SIGN (EACH) 4 $100.00 $400.00 $55.00 $220.00 $41.00 $164.00 $40.00 $160.00 $43.00 $172.00 $45.00 $180.00

30 2104.503/00205 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) (LIN FT) 315 $5.00 $1,575.00 $3.00 $945.00 $3.00 $945.00 $2.00 $630.00 $2.00 $630.00 $3.15 $992.25

33 2104.503/00255 REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS (LIN FT) 195 $13.00 $2,535.00 $3.00 $585.00 $5.00 $975.00 $15.00 $2,925.00 $25.00 $4,875.00 $21.00 $4,095.00

35 2104.503/00270 REMOVE WATER MAIN (LIN FT) 7 $10.00 $70.00 $2.00 $14.00 $7.00 $49.00 $11.07 $77.49 $16.00 $112.00 $15.00 $105.00

39 2104.503/00290 REMOVE SEWER PIPE (SANITARY) (LIN FT) 64 $10.00 $640.00 $3.00 $192.00 $5.00 $320.00 $5.00 $320.00 $13.00 $832.00 $15.00 $960.00

41 2104.503/00315 REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER (LIN FT) 59 $5.50 $324.50 $2.50 $147.50 $1.75 $103.25 $3.50 $206.50 $4.00 $236.00 $3.25 $191.75

46 2104.503/00840 REMOVE SANITARY SERVICE PIPE (LIN FT) 6 $8.00 $48.00 $3.00 $18.00 $5.50 $33.00 $5.80 $34.80 $9.00 $54.00 $16.00 $96.00

49 2104.504/00090 REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT (P) (SQ YD) 195 $5.00 $975.00 $8.00 $1,560.00 $3.65 $711.75 $7.00 $1,365.00 $6.00 $1,170.00 $6.50 $1,267.50

52 2104.504/00120 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (P) (SQ YD) 3,456 $3.00 $10,368.00 $3.00 $10,368.00 $2.75 $9,504.00 $2.75 $9,504.00 $3.00 $10,368.00 $2.50 $8,640.00

58 2104.518/00270 REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT (SQ FT) 4,380 $2.00 $8,760.00 $1.00 $4,380.00 $0.35 $1,533.00 $0.85 $3,723.00 $0.90 $3,942.00 $0.50 $2,190.00

61 2106.507/00010 EXCAVATION - COMMON (P) (CU YD) 429 $16.00 $6,864.00 $8.00 $3,432.00 $22.00 $9,438.00 $21.00 $9,009.00 $18.00 $7,722.00 $21.00 $9,009.00

63 2106.507/00025 EXCAVATION - ROCK (CU YD) 100 $150.00 $15,000.00 $85.00 $8,500.00 $94.00 $9,400.00 $115.00 $11,500.00 $130.00 $13,000.00 $130.00 $13,000.00

66 2106.603/00050 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE DITCH (LIN FT) 152 $40.00 $6,080.00 $15.00 $2,280.00 $11.00 $1,672.00 $24.00 $3,648.00 $30.00 $4,560.00 $43.00 $6,536.00

71 2118.507/00150 AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 5 (CU YD) 43 $60.00 $2,580.00 $35.00 $1,505.00 $57.00 $2,451.00 $65.00 $2,795.00 $80.00 $3,440.00 $99.00 $4,257.00

74 2131.506/00010 CALCIUM CHLORIDE SOLUTION (GALLON) 630 $2.50 $1,575.00 $3.00 $1,890.00 $1.50 $945.00 $1.40 $882.00 $1.50 $945.00 $1.00 $630.00

77 2211.507/00170 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 (P) (CU YD) 590 $45.00 $26,550.00 $37.00 $21,830.00 $40.00 $23,600.00 $49.00 $28,910.00 $50.00 $29,500.00 $31.40 $18,526.00

81 2357.606/00020 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR SHOULDER TACK (GALLON) 88 $30.00 $2,640.00 $7.00 $616.00 $12.25 $1,078.00 $7.00 $616.00 $12.00 $1,056.00 $13.50 $1,188.00

83 2360.509/13300 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,C) (TON) 376 $130.00 $48,880.00 $100.00 $37,600.00 $108.50 $40,796.00 $89.00 $33,464.00 $106.00 $39,856.00 $118.60 $44,593.60

87 2360.509/23305 TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,C) (TON) 376 $125.00 $47,000.00 $100.00 $37,600.00 $101.00 $37,976.00 $85.00 $31,960.00 $99.00 $37,224.00 $110.80 $41,660.80

90 2360.509/69001 TYPE SP 9.5 BIT MIXTURE FOR ENTRANCES (3, C) (TON) 85 $150.00 $12,750.00 $155.00 $13,175.00 $182.00 $15,470.00 $200.00 $17,000.00 $178.00 $15,130.00 $200.00 $17,000.00

93 2451.507/00020 STRUCTURE EXCAVATION CLASS R (CU YD) 300 $200.00 $60,000.00 $167.00 $50,100.00 $174.00 $52,200.00 $195.00 $58,500.00 $175.00 $52,500.00 $295.00 $88,500.00

95 2451.507/00080 GRANULAR BACKFILL (CV) (CU YD) 300 $25.00 $7,500.00 $15.00 $4,500.00 $36.00 $10,800.00 $25.00 $7,500.00 $33.00 $9,900.00 $27.50 $8,250.00

98 2451.507/00170 COARSE FILTER AGGREGATE (LV) (CU YD) 5 $50.00 $250.00 $45.00 $225.00 $54.00 $270.00 $50.00 $250.00 $58.00 $290.00 $46.00 $230.00

102 2501.502/05012 12" RC PIPE APRON (EACH) 5 $1,250.00 $6,250.00 $1,275.00 $6,375.00 $1,550.00 $7,750.00 $1,150.00 $5,750.00 $1,475.00 $7,375.00 $1,300.00 $6,500.00

103 2501.502/05018 18" RC PIPE APRON (EACH) 2 $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $1,300.00 $2,600.00 $1,738.00 $3,476.00 $1,400.00 $2,800.00 $1,675.00 $3,350.00 $1,500.00 $3,000.00

105 2501.502/15044 44" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH APRON (EACH) 2 $3,000.00 $6,000.00 $3,000.00 $6,000.00 $3,266.00 $6,532.00 $2,950.00 $5,900.00 $3,650.00 $7,300.00 $3,035.00 $6,070.00

106 2501.503/13125 12" RC PIPE CULVERT CLASS V (LIN FT) 60 $120.00 $7,200.00 $109.00 $6,540.00 $84.00 $5,040.00 $245.00 $14,700.00 $150.00 $9,000.00 $184.00 $11,040.00

107 2501.503/13185 18" RC PIPE CULVERT CLASS V (LIN FT) 40 $100.00 $4,000.00 $124.00 $4,960.00 $108.00 $4,320.00 $400.00 $16,000.00 $200.00 $8,000.00 $110.00 $4,400.00

108 2501.503/19442 44" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH CULVERT CLASS IIA (LIN FT) 30 $275.00 $8,250.00 $355.00 $10,650.00 $325.00 $9,750.00 $595.00 $17,850.00 $460.00 $13,800.00 $593.00 $17,790.00

111 2503.503/19125 12" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V (LIN FT) 85 $90.00 $7,650.00 $5.00 $425.00 $73.00 $6,205.00 $98.00 $8,330.00 $79.00 $6,715.00 $83.00 $7,055.00

117 2503.602/00300 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER (EACH) 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 $750.00 $440.00 $440.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,130.00 $1,130.00 $1,320.00 $1,320.00

121 2503.602/00350 CONNECT SEWER SERVICE (EACH) 1 $250.00 $250.00 $275.00 $275.00 $400.00 $400.00 $415.00 $415.00 $440.00 $440.00 $872.00 $872.00

124 2503.602/13403 8"X6" PVC WYE (EACH) 1 $350.00 $350.00 $400.00 $400.00 $450.00 $450.00 $475.00 $475.00 $525.00 $525.00 $780.00 $780.00

127 2503.602/69110 SANITARY TRACER BOX (EACH) 1 $250.00 $250.00 $235.00 $235.00 $228.00 $228.00 $215.00 $215.00 $240.00 $240.00 $410.00 $410.00

130 2503.603/21008 8" PVC PIPE SEWER (LIN FT) 65 $75.00 $4,875.00 $61.00 $3,965.00 $67.00 $4,355.00 $86.00 $5,590.00 $64.00 $4,160.00 $65.00 $4,225.00

134 2503.603/24006 6" PVC SANITARY SERVICE PIPE (LIN FT) 6 $60.00 $360.00 $53.00 $318.00 $62.00 $372.00 $81.04 $486.24 $64.00 $384.00 $46.00 $276.00

139 2504.602/00010 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN (EACH) 2 $2,000.00 $4,000.00 $1,650.00 $3,300.00 $1,750.00 $3,500.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $2,125.00 $4,250.00 $1,800.00 $3,600.00

142 2504.602/00808 8" GATE VALVE AND BOX (EACH) 2 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $5,600.00 $11,200.00 $5,450.00 $10,900.00 $4,050.00 $8,100.00 $4,460.00 $8,920.00 $3,100.00 $6,200.00

154 2504.603/69126 8" HDPE WATER MAIN SDR 11 (LIN FT) 578 $75.00 $43,350.00 $64.00 $36,992.00 $69.50 $40,171.00 $77.00 $44,506.00 $68.00 $39,304.00 $64.00 $36,992.00

158 2504.604/01075 3" POLYSTYRENE INSULATION (SQ YD) 260 $45.00 $11,700.00 $64.00 $16,640.00 $55.00 $14,300.00 $56.00 $14,560.00 $52.00 $13,520.00 $50.00 $13,000.00

161 2506.502/00072 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN G OR H (EACH) 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,900.00 $2,900.00 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $3,825.00 $3,825.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

164 2506.502/06000 CASTING ASSEMBLY (EACH) 2 $850.00 $1,700.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,280.00 $2,560.00 $1,150.00 $2,300.00 $1,700.00 $3,400.00 $1,500.00 $3,000.00

168 2506.503/02007 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 4007 (LIN FT) 15.5 $750.00 $11,625.00 $800.00 $12,400.00 $625.00 $9,687.50 $715.00 $11,082.50 $730.00 $11,315.00 $610.00 $9,455.00

170 2506.503/02420 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 48-4020 (LIN FT) 2.7 $750.00 $2,025.00 $1,200.00 $3,240.00 $714.00 $1,927.80 $900.00 $2,430.00 $815.00 $2,200.50 $890.00 $2,403.00

177 2506.602/69005 MANHOLE FRAME SEAL (SANITARY) (EACH) 1 $750.00 $750.00 $350.00 $350.00 $285.00 $285.00 $400.00 $400.00 $460.00 $460.00 $460.00 $460.00

179 2511.507/00013 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS II (CU YD) 28 $90.00 $2,520.00 $75.00 $2,100.00 $76.00 $2,128.00 $85.00 $2,380.00 $70.00 $1,960.00 $142.00 $3,976.00

181 2511.507/00014 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III (CU YD) 5 $100.00 $500.00 $75.00 $375.00 $90.00 $450.00 $140.00 $700.00 $70.00 $350.00 $142.00 $710.00

183 2521.518/00040 4" CONCRETE WALK (SQ FT) 1,671 $7.50 $12,532.50 $7.00 $11,697.00 $6.10 $10,193.10 $5.95 $9,942.45 $6.00 $10,026.00 $6.30 $10,527.30

186 2521.518/00060 6" CONCRETE WALK (SQ FT) 293 $10.00 $2,930.00 $10.50 $3,076.50 $9.70 $2,842.10 $9.50 $2,783.50 $9.00 $2,637.00 $10.00 $2,930.00

189 2531.503/02320 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER DESIGN B624 (LIN FT) 404 $26.00 $10,504.00 $22.50 $9,090.00 $21.50 $8,686.00 $21.00 $8,484.00 $22.00 $8,888.00 $26.00 $10,504.00

194 2531.618/00010 TRUNCATED DOMES (SQ FT) 40 $50.00 $2,000.00 $51.00 $2,040.00 $51.00 $2,040.00 $50.00 $2,000.00 $48.00 $1,920.00 $52.50 $2,100.00

209 2563.601/00010 TRAFFIC CONTROL (LUMP SUM) 0.14 $25,000.00 $3,500.00 $17,000.00 $2,380.00 $16,400.00 $2,296.00 $16,000.00 $2,240.00 $17,400.00 $2,436.00 $18,300.00 $2,562.00

215 2564.502/00200 INSTALL SIGN (EACH) 4 $200.00 $800.00 $425.00 $1,700.00 $410.00 $1,640.00 $400.00 $1,600.00 $430.00 $1,720.00 $450.00 $1,800.00

218 2564.518/00130 SIGN PANELS TYPE C (SQ FT) 56.5 $85.00 $4,802.50 $110.00 $6,215.00 $102.00 $5,763.00 $100.00 $5,650.00 $105.00 $5,932.50 $115.00 $6,497.50

222 2572.510/00010 PRUNE TREES (HOUR) 4 $300.00 $1,200.00 $475.00 $1,900.00 $307.00 $1,228.00 $75.00 $300.00 $190.00 $760.00 $140.00 $560.00

225 2573.501/00025 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT (LUMP SUM) 0.14 $10,000.00 $1,400.00 $5,000.00 $700.00 $8,300.00 $1,162.00 $4,500.00 $630.00 $6,000.00 $840.00 $8,000.00 $1,120.00

231 2573.502/00110 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION (EACH) 2 $250.00 $500.00 $350.00 $700.00 $200.00 $400.00 $195.00 $390.00 $270.00 $540.00 $222.00 $444.00

234 2573.503/00020 SILT FENCE, TYPE HI (LIN FT) 474 $6.50 $3,081.00 $6.75 $3,199.50 $4.40 $2,085.60 $4.29 $2,033.46 $4.50 $2,133.00 $4.90 $2,322.60

237 2573.503/00061 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD FIBER (LIN FT) 338 $5.00 $1,690.00 $7.00 $2,366.00 $4.10 $1,385.80 $4.00 $1,352.00 $4.20 $1,419.60 $4.60 $1,554.80

240 2573.503/00065 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE ROCK (LIN FT) 20 $10.00 $200.00 $12.00 $240.00 $4.35 $87.00 $15.00 $300.00 $4.50 $90.00 $4.80 $96.00

243 2574.505/00020 SOIL BED PREPARATION (P) (ACRE) 0.2 $5,000.00 $1,000.00 $950.00 $190.00 $563.00 $112.60 $550.00 $110.00 $575.00 $115.00 $630.00 $126.00

246 2574.507/00100 COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW (CU YD) 126 $60.00 $7,560.00 $35.00 $4,410.00 $46.00 $5,796.00 $45.00 $5,670.00 $47.00 $5,922.00 $51.00 $6,426.00

249 2574.508/00013 FERTILIZER TYPE 3 (POUND) 81 $2.50 $202.50 $1.25 $101.25 $1.80 $145.80 $1.75 $141.75 $2.00 $162.00 $2.00 $162.00

252 2575.504/00320 ROLLED EROSION PREVENTION CATEGORY 20 (SQ YD) 725 $5.00 $3,625.00 $2.75 $1,993.75 $1.80 $1,305.00 $1.76 $1,276.00 $2.00 $1,450.00 $2.00 $1,450.00

253 2575.504/00325 ROLLED EROSION PREVENTION CATEGORY 25 (SQ YD) 41 $5.00 $205.00 $6.00 $246.00 $3.15 $129.15 $3.05 $125.05 $3.20 $131.20 $3.50 $143.50

255 2575.505/00021 SEEDING (P) (ACRE) 0.2 $6,000.00 $1,200.00 $3,300.00 $660.00 $819.00 $163.80 $800.00 $160.00 $840.00 $168.00 $915.00 $183.00

257 2575.508/25151 SEED MIXTURE 25-151 (POUND) 46 $15.00 $690.00 $6.00 $276.00 $9.00 $414.00 $8.74 $402.04 $9.00 $414.00 $10.00 $460.00

258 2575.508/33361 SEED MIXTURE 33-361 (POUND) 1 $50.00 $50.00 $35.00 $35.00 $124.00 $124.00 $120.96 $120.96 $125.00 $125.00 $138.00 $138.00

260 2575.508/40001 HYDRAULIC MULCH MATRIX (POUND) 583 $10.00 $5,830.00 $3.25 $1,894.75 $4.10 $2,390.30 $4.00 $2,332.00 $4.20 $2,448.60 $4.50 $2,623.50

262 2575.509/00030 MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 3 (TON) 0.5 $3,000.00 $1,500.00 $2,100.00 $1,050.00 $665.00 $332.50 $650.00 $325.00 $680.00 $340.00 $740.00 $370.00

CP 0000-617698 - 9TH AVENUE TOTAL $517,772.00 $426,883.25 $426,917.60 $466,047.76 $458,024.18 $508,328.10

Utility Systems of America Casper Construction, Inc. Veit & Company, Inc. Northland Constructors Ulland Brothers, Inc.



CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - NON-PARTICIPATING (CITY)

Line Item Quantity Est Price Est Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total

3 2021.501/00010 MOBILIZATION (LUMP SUM) 0.27 $340,000.00 $91,800.00 $235,000.00 $63,450.00 $125,011.10 $33,753.00 $88,785.87 $23,972.18 $226,400.00 $61,128.00 $122,062.70 $32,956.93

12 2104.502/00780 REMOVE MANHOLE (EACH) 8 $600.00 $4,800.00 $600.00 $4,800.00 $323.00 $2,584.00 $600.00 $4,800.00 $450.00 $3,600.00 $450.00 $3,600.00

16 2104.502/00850 REMOVE GATE VALVE AND BOX (EACH) 7 $300.00 $2,100.00 $200.00 $1,400.00 $161.00 $1,127.00 $250.00 $1,750.00 $280.00 $1,960.00 $400.00 $2,800.00

17 2104.502/00860 REMOVE CURB STOP AND BOX (EACH) 46 $200.00 $9,200.00 $200.00 $9,200.00 $161.00 $7,406.00 $143.30 $6,591.80 $230.00 $10,580.00 $225.00 $10,350.00

19 2104.502/00880 REMOVE HYDRANT (EACH) 4 $600.00 $2,400.00 $600.00 $2,400.00 $537.00 $2,148.00 $600.00 $2,400.00 $530.00 $2,120.00 $600.00 $2,400.00

20 2104.502/01000 REMOVE LIGHT POLE (EACH) 7 $1,000.00 $7,000.00 $1,000.00 $7,000.00 $599.00 $4,193.00 $585.00 $4,095.00 $1,050.00 $7,350.00 $620.00 $4,340.00

36 2104.503/00270 REMOVE WATER MAIN (LIN FT) 1,878 $10.00 $18,780.00 $2.00 $3,756.00 $7.00 $13,146.00 $11.07 $20,789.46 $15.00 $28,170.00 $16.00 $30,048.00

40 2104.503/00290 REMOVE SEWER PIPE (SANITARY) (LIN FT) 1,817 $10.00 $18,170.00 $3.00 $5,451.00 $5.00 $9,085.00 $5.00 $9,085.00 $15.00 $27,255.00 $13.00 $23,621.00

47 2104.503/00840 REMOVE SANITARY SERVICE PIPE (LIN FT) 1,668 $8.00 $13,344.00 $3.00 $5,004.00 $5.50 $9,174.00 $5.80 $9,674.40 $16.00 $26,688.00 $9.00 $15,012.00

48 2104.503/00850 REMOVE WATER SERVICE PIPE (LIN FT) 1,515 $8.00 $12,120.00 $3.00 $4,545.00 $7.00 $10,605.00 $4.35 $6,590.25 $11.00 $16,665.00 $13.00 $19,695.00

94 2451.507/00020 STRUCTURE EXCAVATION CLASS R (CU YD) 100 $200.00 $20,000.00 $167.00 $16,700.00 $174.00 $17,400.00 $195.00 $19,500.00 $295.00 $29,500.00 $175.00 $17,500.00

96 2451.507/00080 GRANULAR BACKFILL (CV) (CU YD) 100 $25.00 $2,500.00 $15.00 $1,500.00 $36.00 $3,600.00 $25.00 $2,500.00 $27.50 $2,750.00 $33.00 $3,300.00

99 2451.507/00170 COARSE FILTER AGGREGATE (LV) (CU YD) 20 $50.00 $1,000.00 $45.00 $900.00 $54.00 $1,080.00 $50.00 $1,000.00 $46.00 $920.00 $58.00 $1,160.00

118 2503.602/00300 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER (EACH) 4 $1,000.00 $4,000.00 $750.00 $3,000.00 $440.00 $1,760.00 $1,800.00 $7,200.00 $1,320.00 $5,280.00 $1,130.00 $4,520.00

122 2503.602/00350 CONNECT SEWER SERVICE (EACH) 44 $250.00 $11,000.00 $275.00 $12,100.00 $400.00 $17,600.00 $415.00 $18,260.00 $872.00 $38,368.00 $440.00 $19,360.00

125 2503.602/13403 8"X6" PVC WYE (EACH) 46 $350.00 $16,100.00 $400.00 $18,400.00 $450.00 $20,700.00 $475.00 $21,850.00 $780.00 $35,880.00 $525.00 $24,150.00

128 2503.602/69110 SANITARY TRACER BOX (EACH) 46 $250.00 $11,500.00 $235.00 $10,810.00 $228.00 $10,488.00 $215.00 $9,890.00 $410.00 $18,860.00 $240.00 $11,040.00

131 2503.603/21008 8" PVC PIPE SEWER (LIN FT) 1,810 $75.00 $135,750.00 $61.00 $110,410.00 $67.00 $121,270.00 $86.00 $155,660.00 $65.00 $117,650.00 $64.00 $115,840.00

132 2503.603/21010 10" PVC PIPE SEWER (LIN FT) 89 $85.00 $7,565.00 $69.00 $6,141.00 $77.00 $6,853.00 $115.00 $10,235.00 $108.00 $9,612.00 $100.00 $8,900.00

135 2503.603/24006 6" PVC SANITARY SERVICE PIPE (LIN FT) 1,551 $60.00 $93,060.00 $53.00 $82,203.00 $62.00 $96,162.00 $81.04 $125,693.04 $46.00 $71,346.00 $64.00 $99,264.00

136 2504.601/00040 TEMPORARY WATER SERVICE (LUMP SUM) 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $31,000.00 $31,000.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 $54,000.00 $54,000.00 $63,500.00 $63,500.00

137 2504.602/00007 RECONNECT WATER SERVICE (EACH) 46 $500.00 $23,000.00 $360.00 $16,560.00 $750.00 $34,500.00 $350.00 $16,100.00 $890.00 $40,940.00 $365.00 $16,790.00

140 2504.602/00010 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN (EACH) 5 $2,000.00 $10,000.00 $1,650.00 $8,250.00 $1,750.00 $8,750.00 $4,000.00 $20,000.00 $1,800.00 $9,000.00 $2,125.00 $10,625.00

143 2504.602/00808 8" GATE VALVE AND BOX (EACH) 7 $4,000.00 $28,000.00 $5,600.00 $39,200.00 $5,450.00 $38,150.00 $4,050.00 $28,350.00 $3,100.00 $21,700.00 $4,460.00 $31,220.00

144 2504.602/00810 10" GATE VALVE AND BOX (EACH) 2 $4,500.00 $9,000.00 $7,200.00 $14,400.00 $6,680.00 $13,360.00 $5,400.00 $10,800.00 $4,200.00 $8,400.00 $6,240.00 $12,480.00

145 2504.602/03100 1" CURB STOP AND BOX (EACH) 47 $750.00 $35,250.00 $715.00 $33,605.00 $950.00 $44,650.00 $900.00 $42,300.00 $1,200.00 $56,400.00 $890.00 $41,830.00

146 2504.602/69003 CONCRETE ENCASED VALVE BOX COLLAR (EACH) 1 $500.00 $500.00 $950.00 $950.00 $890.00 $890.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $990.00 $990.00 $900.00 $900.00

147 2504.602/69103 1" TAPPING TEE WITH ELECTROFUSION SADDLE (EACH) 47 $500.00 $23,500.00 $335.00 $15,745.00 $1,000.00 $47,000.00 $775.00 $36,425.00 $1,600.00 $75,200.00 $460.00 $21,620.00

149 2504.602/69110 WATER TRACER BOX (EACH) 51 $250.00 $12,750.00 $235.00 $11,985.00 $96.00 $4,896.00 $220.00 $11,220.00 $185.00 $9,435.00 $240.00 $12,240.00

151 2504.602/69113 HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (EACH) 4 $10,500.00 $42,000.00 $13,400.00 $53,600.00 $13,800.00 $55,200.00 $10,000.00 $40,000.00 $9,200.00 $36,800.00 $12,400.00 $49,600.00

152 2504.603/69114 1" HDPE WATER SERVICE SDR 9 (LIN FT) 1,545 $50.00 $77,250.00 $41.00 $63,345.00 $44.00 $67,980.00 $35.00 $54,075.00 $33.00 $50,985.00 $48.00 $74,160.00

155 2504.603/69126 8" HDPE WATER MAIN SDR 11 (LIN FT) 1,646 $75.00 $123,450.00 $64.00 $105,344.00 $69.50 $114,397.00 $77.00 $126,742.00 $64.00 $105,344.00 $68.00 $111,928.00

156 2504.603/69127 10" HDPE WATER MAIN SDR 11 (LIN FT) 391 $85.00 $33,235.00 $81.00 $31,671.00 $74.00 $28,934.00 $105.00 $41,055.00 $85.00 $33,235.00 $100.00 $39,100.00

159 2504.604/01075 3" POLYSTYRENE INSULATION (SQ YD) 651 $45.00 $29,295.00 $64.00 $41,664.00 $55.00 $35,805.00 $56.00 $36,456.00 $50.00 $32,550.00 $52.00 $33,852.00

165 2506.502/06000 CASTING ASSEMBLY (EACH) 7 $850.00 $5,950.00 $1,000.00 $7,000.00 $1,280.00 $8,960.00 $1,150.00 $8,050.00 $1,500.00 $10,500.00 $1,700.00 $11,900.00

169 2506.503/02007 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 4007 (LIN FT) 72.7 $750.00 $54,525.00 $800.00 $58,160.00 $625.00 $45,437.50 $715.00 $51,980.50 $610.00 $44,347.00 $730.00 $53,071.00

175 2506.602/69003 CONCRETE ENCASED CASTING COLLAR (EACH) 3 $1,500.00 $4,500.00 $1,900.00 $5,700.00 $1,865.00 $5,595.00 $2,000.00 $6,000.00 $2,070.00 $6,210.00 $1,475.00 $4,425.00

178 2506.602/69005 MANHOLE FRAME SEAL (SANITARY) (EACH) 7 $750.00 $5,250.00 $350.00 $2,450.00 $285.00 $1,995.00 $400.00 $2,800.00 $460.00 $3,220.00 $460.00 $3,220.00

210 2563.601/00010 TRAFFIC CONTROL (LUMP SUM) 0.27 $25,000.00 $6,750.00 $17,000.00 $4,590.00 $16,400.00 $4,428.00 $16,000.00 $4,320.00 $18,300.00 $4,941.00 $17,400.00 $4,698.00

226 2573.501/00025 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT (LUMP SUM) 0.27 $10,000.00 $2,700.00 $5,000.00 $1,350.00 $8,300.00 $2,241.00 $4,500.00 $1,215.00 $8,000.00 $2,160.00 $6,000.00 $1,620.00

CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - NON-PARTICIPATING (CITY) TOTAL $1,039,094.00 $924,739.00 $984,302.50 $1,055,674.63 $1,122,039.00 $1,048,635.93

CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - NON-PARTICIPATING (CITY-TRAIL)

Line Item Quantity Est Price Est Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total

4 2021.501/00010 MOBILIZATION (LUMP SUM) 0.03 $340,000.00 $10,200.00 $235,000.00 $7,050.00 $125,011.10 $3,750.33 $226,400.00 $6,792.00 $88,785.87 $2,663.58 $122,062.70 $3,661.88

69 2112.519/00010 SUBGRADE PREPARATION (ROAD STA) 16 $200.00 $3,200.00 $200.00 $3,200.00 $192.00 $3,072.00 $343.00 $5,488.00 $275.00 $4,400.00 $470.00 $7,520.00

78 2211.507/00170 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 (P) (CU YD) 324 $45.00 $14,580.00 $37.00 $11,988.00 $40.00 $12,960.00 $31.40 $10,173.60 $49.00 $15,876.00 $50.00 $16,200.00

84 2360.509/13300 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,C) (TON) 305 $130.00 $39,650.00 $100.00 $30,500.00 $108.50 $33,092.50 $118.60 $36,173.00 $89.00 $27,145.00 $106.00 $32,330.00

100 2475.503/00210 PIPE RAILING (LIN FT) 11 $250.00 $2,750.00 $550.00 $6,050.00 $530.00 $5,830.00 $216.00 $2,376.00 $519.00 $5,709.00 $200.00 $2,200.00

187 2521.518/00060 6" CONCRETE WALK (SQ FT) 1,731 $10.00 $17,310.00 $10.50 $18,175.50 $9.70 $16,790.70 $10.00 $17,310.00 $9.50 $16,444.50 $9.00 $15,579.00

191 2531.504/00060 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT (SQ YD) 37 $75.00 $2,775.00 $69.00 $2,553.00 $65.00 $2,405.00 $74.00 $2,738.00 $63.65 $2,355.05 $67.00 $2,479.00

195 2531.618/00010 TRUNCATED DOMES (SQ FT) 374 $50.00 $18,700.00 $51.00 $19,074.00 $51.00 $19,074.00 $52.50 $19,635.00 $50.00 $18,700.00 $48.00 $17,952.00

211 2563.601/00010 TRAFFIC CONTROL (LUMP SUM) 0.03 $25,000.00 $750.00 $17,000.00 $510.00 $16,400.00 $492.00 $18,300.00 $549.00 $16,000.00 $480.00 $17,400.00 $522.00

227 2573.501/00025 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT (LUMP SUM) 0.03 $10,000.00 $300.00 $5,000.00 $150.00 $8,300.00 $249.00 $8,000.00 $240.00 $4,500.00 $135.00 $6,000.00 $180.00

266 2582.518/06040 CROSSWALK MULTI-COMPONENT GROUND IN (WR) (SQ FT) 320 $15.00 $4,800.00 $22.00 $7,040.00 $6.15 $1,968.00 $23.00 $7,360.00 $6.00 $1,920.00 $6.30 $2,016.00

CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - NON-PARTICIPATING (CITY-TRAIL) TOTAL $115,015.00 $106,290.50 $99,683.53 $108,834.60 $95,828.13 $100,639.88

CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - NON-PARTICIPATING (PUC)

Line Item Quantity Est Price Est Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total

5 2021.501/00010 MOBILIZATION (LUMP SUM) 0.04 $340,000.00 $13,600.00 $235,000.00 $9,400.00 $125,011.10 $5,000.44 $226,400.00 $9,056.00 $88,785.87 $3,551.43 $122,062.70 $4,882.51

198 2545.502/00100 LIGHTING UNIT TYPE SPECIAL (EACH) 9 $6,000.00 $54,000.00 $3,500.00 $31,500.00 $3,800.00 $34,200.00 $3,800.00 $34,200.00 $3,777.00 $33,993.00 $3,940.00 $35,460.00

199 2545.502/15000 LIGHT FOUNDATION DESIGN SPECIAL (EACH) 9 $2,000.00 $18,000.00 $1,200.00 $10,800.00 $1,270.00 $11,430.00 $1,300.00 $11,700.00 $1,242.00 $11,178.00 $1,300.00 $11,700.00

200 2545.502/21100 SERVICE CABINET (EACH) 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $9,150.00 $9,150.00 $7,800.00 $7,800.00 $8,937.00 $8,937.00 $9,325.00 $9,325.00

201 2545.502/22510 SERVICE EQUIPMENT (EACH) 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $1,695.00 $1,695.00 $1,310.00 $1,310.00 $1,654.00 $1,654.00 $1,725.00 $1,725.00

202 2545.502/22520 EQUIPMENT PAD (EACH) 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,330.00 $1,330.00 $1,560.00 $1,560.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $1,360.00 $1,360.00

203 2545.502/23020 HANDHOLE (EACH) 1 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $625.00 $625.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $610.00 $610.00 $640.00 $640.00

204 2545.503/01053 2" NON-METALLIC CONDUIT (LIN FT) 2,060 $20.00 $41,200.00 $8.50 $17,510.00 $5.60 $11,536.00 $8.90 $18,334.00 $5.48 $11,288.80 $6.00 $12,360.00

205 2545.503/03080 UNDERGROUND WIRE 1/C 8 AWG (LIN FT) 6,000 $2.00 $12,000.00 $1.50 $9,000.00 $1.39 $8,340.00 $1.60 $9,600.00 $1.36 $8,160.00 $1.40 $8,400.00

206 2545.503/69001 UNDERGROUND WIRE 1/C 12 AWG (LIN FT) 1,030 $1.50 $1,545.00 $1.05 $1,081.50 $2.15 $2,214.50 $1.10 $1,133.00 $2.11 $2,173.30 $2.20 $2,266.00

212 2563.601/00010 TRAFFIC CONTROL (LUMP SUM) 0.04 $25,000.00 $1,000.00 $17,000.00 $680.00 $16,400.00 $656.00 $18,300.00 $732.00 $16,000.00 $640.00 $17,400.00 $696.00

228 2573.501/00025 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT (LUMP SUM) 0.04 $10,000.00 $400.00 $5,000.00 $200.00 $8,300.00 $332.00 $8,000.00 $320.00 $4,500.00 $180.00 $6,000.00 $240.00

CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - NON-PARTICIPATING (PUC) TOTAL $158,345.00 $92,521.50 $86,508.94 $97,945.00 $83,665.53 $89,054.51

Utility Systems of America Casper Construction, Inc. Veit & Company, Inc. Northland Constructors Ulland Brothers, Inc.

Utility Systems of America Casper Construction, Inc. Veit & Company, Inc. Northland Constructors Ulland Brothers, Inc.

Ulland Brothers, Inc.Utility Systems of America Casper Construction, Inc. Veit & Company, Inc. Northland Constructors



Line Item Quantity Est Price Est Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total

6 2021.501/00010 MOBILIZATION (LUMP SUM) 0.47 $340,000.00 $159,800.00 $235,000.00 $110,450.00 $125,011.10 $58,755.22 $122,062.70 $57,369.47 $226,400.00 $106,408.00 $88,785.87 $41,729.36

7 2101.502/00020 CLEARING (EACH) 14 $500.00 $7,000.00 $825.00 $11,550.00 $333.00 $4,662.00 $180.00 $2,520.00 $620.00 $8,680.00 $735.00 $10,290.00

8 2101.502/00030 GRUBBING (EACH) 14 $500.00 $7,000.00 $400.00 $5,600.00 $333.00 $4,662.00 $100.00 $1,400.00 $285.00 $3,990.00 $285.00 $3,990.00

9 2104.502/00610 REMOVE STAIRS (EACH) 23 $1,000.00 $23,000.00 $500.00 $11,500.00 $180.00 $4,140.00 $135.00 $3,105.00 $250.00 $5,750.00 $200.00 $4,600.00

13 2104.502/00780 REMOVE MANHOLE (EACH) 7 $600.00 $4,200.00 $600.00 $4,200.00 $323.00 $2,261.00 $450.00 $3,150.00 $450.00 $3,150.00 $600.00 $4,200.00

14 2104.502/00790 REMOVE CATCH BASIN (EACH) 20 $400.00 $8,000.00 $400.00 $8,000.00 $164.00 $3,280.00 $350.00 $7,000.00 $450.00 $9,000.00 $375.00 $7,500.00

23 2104.502/01220 REMOVE SIGN (EACH) 20 $60.00 $1,200.00 $55.00 $1,100.00 $41.00 $820.00 $43.00 $860.00 $45.00 $900.00 $40.00 $800.00

26 2104.502/03300 SALVAGE SIGN (EACH) 4 $100.00 $400.00 $55.00 $220.00 $41.00 $164.00 $43.00 $172.00 $45.00 $180.00 $40.00 $160.00

27 2104.502/03590 SALVAGE MAIL BOX SUPPORT (EACH) 1 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $51.00 $51.00 $104.00 $104.00 $150.00 $150.00 $250.00 $250.00

28 2104.503/00195 SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) (LIN FT) 119 $8.00 $952.00 $5.00 $595.00 $4.15 $493.85 $4.00 $476.00 $4.40 $523.60 $3.00 $357.00

31 2104.503/00205 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) (LIN FT) 299 $5.00 $1,495.00 $3.00 $897.00 $3.00 $897.00 $2.00 $598.00 $3.15 $941.85 $2.00 $598.00

37 2104.503/00285 REMOVE SEWER PIPE (STORM) (LIN FT) 1,652 $13.00 $21,476.00 $6.00 $9,912.00 $9.00 $14,868.00 $22.00 $36,344.00 $18.00 $29,736.00 $13.00 $21,476.00

42 2104.503/00315 REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER (LIN FT) 3,692 $5.50 $20,306.00 $2.50 $9,230.00 $1.75 $6,461.00 $4.00 $14,768.00 $3.25 $11,999.00 $3.50 $12,922.00

43 2104.503/00390 REMOVE FENCE (LIN FT) 10 $20.00 $200.00 $10.00 $100.00 $32.00 $320.00 $15.00 $150.00 $40.00 $400.00 $45.00 $450.00

44 2104.503/00490 REMOVE METAL PIPE RAILING (LIN FT) 11 $25.00 $275.00 $10.00 $110.00 $64.00 $704.00 $15.00 $165.00 $22.00 $242.00 $15.00 $165.00

50 2104.504/00090 REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT (P) (SQ YD) 4,625 $5.00 $23,125.00 $8.00 $37,000.00 $3.65 $16,881.25 $6.00 $27,750.00 $6.50 $30,062.50 $7.00 $32,375.00

53 2104.504/00120 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (P) (SQ YD) 7,298 $3.00 $21,894.00 $3.00 $21,894.00 $2.75 $20,069.50 $3.00 $21,894.00 $2.50 $18,245.00 $2.75 $20,069.50

55 2104.518/00130 REMOVE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (P) (SQ FT) 18,692 $1.00 $18,692.00 $0.60 $11,215.20 $0.35 $6,542.20 $1.00 $18,692.00 $1.00 $18,692.00 $1.15 $21,495.80

56 2104.518/00160 REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT (SQ FT) 2,193 $4.00 $8,772.00 $1.00 $2,193.00 $0.55 $1,206.15 $1.10 $2,412.30 $1.50 $3,289.50 $2.00 $4,386.00

59 2104.518/00270 REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT (SQ FT) 1,687 $2.00 $3,374.00 $1.00 $1,687.00 $0.35 $590.45 $0.90 $1,518.30 $0.50 $843.50 $0.85 $1,433.95

62 2106.507/00010 EXCAVATION - COMMON (P) (CU YD) 6,103 $16.00 $97,648.00 $8.00 $48,824.00 $22.00 $134,266.00 $18.00 $109,854.00 $21.00 $128,163.00 $21.00 $128,163.00

64 2106.507/00025 EXCAVATION - ROCK (CU YD) 20 $150.00 $3,000.00 $85.00 $1,700.00 $94.00 $1,880.00 $130.00 $2,600.00 $130.00 $2,600.00 $115.00 $2,300.00

65 2106.507/00080 SELECT GRANULAR EMBANKMENT (CV) (P) (CU YD) 2,945 $28.00 $82,460.00 $24.00 $70,680.00 $24.00 $70,680.00 $30.00 $88,350.00 $31.00 $91,295.00 $21.00 $61,845.00

67 2106.603/00050 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE DITCH (LIN FT) 46 $40.00 $1,840.00 $15.00 $690.00 $11.00 $506.00 $30.00 $1,380.00 $43.00 $1,978.00 $24.00 $1,104.00

68 2108.504/00035 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 (SQ YD) 8,835 $3.00 $26,505.00 $2.25 $19,878.75 $3.00 $26,505.00 $3.00 $26,505.00 $1.90 $16,786.50 $2.00 $17,670.00

72 2118.507/00150 AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 5 (CU YD) 6 $60.00 $360.00 $35.00 $210.00 $57.00 $342.00 $80.00 $480.00 $99.00 $594.00 $65.00 $390.00

75 2131.506/00010 CALCIUM CHLORIDE SOLUTION (GALLON) 1,515 $2.50 $3,787.50 $3.00 $4,545.00 $1.50 $2,272.50 $1.50 $2,272.50 $1.00 $1,515.00 $1.40 $2,121.00

79 2211.507/00170 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 (P) (CU YD) 2,044 $45.00 $91,980.00 $37.00 $75,628.00 $40.00 $81,760.00 $50.00 $102,200.00 $31.40 $64,181.60 $49.00 $100,156.00

85 2360.509/13300 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,C) (TON) 966 $130.00 $125,580.00 $100.00 $96,600.00 $108.50 $104,811.00 $106.00 $102,396.00 $118.60 $114,567.60 $89.00 $85,974.00

88 2360.509/23305 TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,C) (TON) 910 $125.00 $113,750.00 $100.00 $91,000.00 $101.00 $91,910.00 $99.00 $90,090.00 $110.80 $100,828.00 $85.00 $77,350.00

91 2360.509/69001 TYPE SP 9.5 BIT MIXTURE FOR ENTRANCES (3, C) (TON) 26 $150.00 $3,900.00 $155.00 $4,030.00 $182.00 $4,732.00 $178.00 $4,628.00 $200.00 $5,200.00 $200.00 $5,200.00

92 2411.502/00210 CONCRETE STAIRWAY (EACH) 24 $3,000.00 $72,000.00 $1,625.00 $39,000.00 $1,585.00 $38,040.00 $4,000.00 $96,000.00 $4,000.00 $96,000.00 $2,200.00 $52,800.00

109 2502.503/09040 4" PERF PVC PIPE DRAIN (LIN FT) 3,795 $20.00 $75,900.00 $12.00 $45,540.00 $15.00 $56,925.00 $13.00 $49,335.00 $10.30 $39,088.50 $14.00 $53,130.00

184 2521.518/00040 4" CONCRETE WALK (SQ FT) 9,399 $7.50 $70,492.50 $7.00 $65,793.00 $6.10 $57,333.90 $6.00 $56,394.00 $6.30 $59,213.70 $5.95 $55,924.05

188 2521.518/00060 6" CONCRETE WALK (SQ FT) 1,109 $10.00 $11,090.00 $10.50 $11,644.50 $9.70 $10,757.30 $9.00 $9,981.00 $10.00 $11,090.00 $9.50 $10,535.50

190 2531.503/02320 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER DESIGN B624 (LIN FT) 3,796 $26.00 $98,696.00 $22.50 $85,410.00 $21.50 $81,614.00 $22.00 $83,512.00 $26.00 $98,696.00 $21.00 $79,716.00

192 2531.504/00060 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT (SQ YD) 320 $75.00 $24,000.00 $69.00 $22,080.00 $65.00 $20,800.00 $67.00 $21,440.00 $74.00 $23,680.00 $63.65 $20,368.00

196 2531.618/00010 TRUNCATED DOMES (SQ FT) 183 $50.00 $9,150.00 $51.00 $9,333.00 $51.00 $9,333.00 $48.00 $8,784.00 $52.50 $9,607.50 $50.00 $9,150.00

197 2540.602/00140 INSTALL MAIL BOX SUPPORT (EACH) 1 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $154.00 $154.00 $260.00 $260.00 $110.00 $110.00 $550.00 $550.00

207 2545.602/23070 ADJUST HANDHOLE (EACH) 3 $500.00 $1,500.00 $835.00 $2,505.00 $164.00 $492.00 $170.00 $510.00 $1,660.00 $4,980.00 $160.33 $480.99

213 2563.601/00010 TRAFFIC CONTROL (LUMP SUM) 0.47 $25,000.00 $11,750.00 $17,000.00 $7,990.00 $16,400.00 $7,708.00 $17,400.00 $8,178.00 $18,300.00 $8,601.00 $16,000.00 $7,520.00

216 2564.502/00200 INSTALL SIGN (EACH) 4 $200.00 $800.00 $425.00 $1,700.00 $410.00 $1,640.00 $430.00 $1,720.00 $450.00 $1,800.00 $400.00 $1,600.00

219 2564.518/00130 SIGN PANELS TYPE C (SQ FT) 96.3 $85.00 $8,185.50 $110.00 $10,593.00 $102.00 $9,822.60 $105.00 $10,111.50 $115.00 $11,074.50 $100.00 $9,630.00

220 2571.502/11060 DECIDUOUS TREE 6' HT B&B (EACH) 24 $850.00 $20,400.00 $1,200.00 $28,800.00 $790.00 $18,960.00 $740.00 $17,760.00 $800.00 $19,200.00 $850.00 $20,400.00

223 2572.510/00010 PRUNE TREES (HOUR) 16 $300.00 $4,800.00 $475.00 $7,600.00 $307.00 $4,912.00 $190.00 $3,040.00 $140.00 $2,240.00 $75.00 $1,200.00

229 2573.501/00025 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT (LUMP SUM) 0.47 $10,000.00 $4,700.00 $5,000.00 $2,350.00 $8,300.00 $3,901.00 $6,000.00 $2,820.00 $8,000.00 $3,760.00 $4,500.00 $2,115.00

232 2573.502/00110 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION (EACH) 56 $250.00 $14,000.00 $350.00 $19,600.00 $200.00 $11,200.00 $270.00 $15,120.00 $222.00 $12,432.00 $195.00 $10,920.00

235 2573.503/00020 SILT FENCE, TYPE HI (LIN FT) 264 $6.50 $1,716.00 $6.75 $1,782.00 $4.40 $1,161.60 $4.50 $1,188.00 $4.90 $1,293.60 $4.29 $1,132.56

238 2573.503/00061 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD FIBER (LIN FT) 396 $5.00 $1,980.00 $7.00 $2,772.00 $4.10 $1,623.60 $4.20 $1,663.20 $4.60 $1,821.60 $4.00 $1,584.00

241 2573.503/00065 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE ROCK (LIN FT) 100 $10.00 $1,000.00 $12.00 $1,200.00 $4.35 $435.00 $4.50 $450.00 $4.80 $480.00 $15.00 $1,500.00

244 2574.505/00020 SOIL BED PREPARATION (P) (ACRE) 0.7 $5,000.00 $3,500.00 $950.00 $665.00 $563.00 $394.10 $575.00 $402.50 $630.00 $441.00 $550.00 $385.00

247 2574.507/00100 COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW (CU YD) 395 $60.00 $23,700.00 $35.00 $13,825.00 $46.00 $18,170.00 $47.00 $18,565.00 $51.00 $20,145.00 $45.00 $17,775.00

250 2574.508/00013 FERTILIZER TYPE 3 (POUND) 147 $2.50 $367.50 $1.25 $183.75 $1.80 $264.60 $2.00 $294.00 $2.00 $294.00 $1.75 $257.25

251 2575.504/00011 SODDING TYPE LAWN (SQ YD) 3,553 $15.00 $53,295.00 $10.25 $36,418.25 $11.00 $39,083.00 $11.00 $39,083.00 $12.40 $44,057.20 $10.84 $38,514.52

263 2582.503/10104 4" SOLID LINE PAINT (LIN FT) 71 $2.00 $142.00 $13.00 $923.00 $3.10 $220.10 $3.10 $220.10 $13.70 $972.70 $6.00 $426.00

264 2582.503/40104 4" SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT GROUND IN (WR) (LIN FT) 3,126 $3.00 $9,378.00 $2.50 $7,815.00 $1.55 $4,845.30 $1.60 $5,001.60 $2.70 $8,440.20 $1.50 $4,689.00

265 2582.503/40404 4" DOUBLE SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT GROUND IN (WR) (LIN FT) 1,563 $6.00 $9,378.00 $5.00 $7,815.00 $2.05 $3,204.15 $2.10 $3,282.30 $5.40 $8,440.20 $2.00 $3,126.00

$1,414,492.00 $1,095,176.45 $1,070,487.37 $1,186,318.77 $1,268,850.35 $1,076,949.48CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - PARTICIPATING (ROADWAY) TOTAL

Utility Systems of America Casper Construction, Inc. Veit & Company, Inc. Northland Constructors Ulland Brothers, Inc.

CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - PARTICIPATING (ROADWAY)



CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - PARTICIPATING (STORM)

Line Item Quantity Est Price Est Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total

104 2501.502/05030 30" RC PIPE APRON (EACH) 1 $2,250.00 $2,250.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $2,295.00 $2,295.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,325.00 $2,325.00 $2,250.00 $2,250.00

112 2503.503/19125 12" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V (LIN FT) 554 $90.00 $49,860.00 $5.00 $2,770.00 $73.00 $40,442.00 $83.00 $45,982.00 $79.00 $43,766.00 $98.00 $54,292.00

113 2503.503/19185 18" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V (LIN FT) 829 $110.00 $91,190.00 $107.00 $88,703.00 $97.00 $80,413.00 $100.00 $82,900.00 $97.00 $80,413.00 $110.00 $91,190.00

114 2503.503/19305 30" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V (LIN FT) 260 $200.00 $52,000.00 $240.00 $62,400.00 $252.00 $65,520.00 $246.00 $63,960.00 $260.00 $67,600.00 $235.00 $61,100.00

115 2503.503/19365 36" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V (LIN FT) 87 $250.00 $21,750.00 $350.00 $30,450.00 $330.00 $28,710.00 $317.00 $27,579.00 $330.00 $28,710.00 $310.00 $26,970.00

119 2503.602/00320 CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM SEWER (EACH) 4 $1,250.00 $5,000.00 $1,000.00 $4,000.00 $360.00 $1,440.00 $2,100.00 $8,400.00 $1,500.00 $6,000.00 $1,800.00 $7,200.00

162 2506.502/00072 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN G OR H (EACH) 9 $3,000.00 $27,000.00 $2,900.00 $26,100.00 $2,300.00 $20,700.00 $5,000.00 $45,000.00 $3,825.00 $34,425.00 $4,500.00 $40,500.00

166 2506.502/06000 CASTING ASSEMBLY (EACH) 23 $850.00 $19,550.00 $1,000.00 $23,000.00 $1,280.00 $29,440.00 $1,500.00 $34,500.00 $1,700.00 $39,100.00 $1,150.00 $26,450.00

171 2506.503/02420 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 48-4020 (LIN FT) 69.3 $750.00 $51,975.00 $1,200.00 $83,160.00 $714.00 $49,480.20 $890.00 $61,677.00 $815.00 $56,479.50 $900.00 $62,370.00

172 2506.503/03020 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 60-4020 (LIN FT) 15.8 $800.00 $12,640.00 $1,325.00 $20,935.00 $1,165.00 $18,407.00 $1,200.00 $18,960.00 $1,250.00 $19,750.00 $1,250.00 $19,750.00

173 2506.503/04220 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 84-4020 (LIN FT) 5.7 $900.00 $5,130.00 $2,200.00 $12,540.00 $2,288.00 $13,041.60 $2,200.00 $12,540.00 $2,140.00 $12,198.00 $2,150.00 $12,255.00

174 2506.503/05420 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 108-4020 (LIN FT) 10.2 $1,000.00 $10,200.00 $4,375.00 $44,625.00 $4,436.00 $45,247.20 $4,000.00 $40,800.00 $4,360.00 $44,472.00 $3,700.00 $37,740.00

CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - PARTICIPATING (STORM) TOTAL $348,545.00 $400,783.00 $395,136.00 $444,298.00 $435,238.50 $442,067.00

Base Bid Totals

Engineer's Estimate Total

Utility Systems of 

America Inc 

Casper Construction 

Inc 

Ulland Brothers 

Inc 

Northland 

Constructors of 

Duluth, Inc Veit & Company, Inc 

CP 0000-617698 - 3RD STREET

$197,192.50 

$165,254.50

16.2% UNDER

$164,964.06

16.34% UNDER

$162,378.46

17.65% UNDER

$172,788.24

12.38% UNDER

$174,702.90

11.4% UNDER

CP 0000-617698 - 9TH AVENUE

$517,772.00 

$426,883.25

17.55% UNDER

$426,917.60

17.55% UNDER

$466,047.76

9.99% UNDER

$458,024.18

11.54% UNDER

$508,328.10

1.82% UNDER

CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - NON-PARTICIPATING (CITY)

$1,039,094.00 

$924,739.00

11.01% UNDER

$984,302.50

5.27% UNDER

$1,055,674.63

1.6% OVER

$1,048,635.93

0.92% OVER

$1,122,039.00

7.98% OVER

CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - NON-PARTICIPATING (CITY-TRAIL)

$115,015.00 

$106,290.50

7.59% UNDER

$99,683.53

13.33% UNDER

$95,828.13

16.68% UNDER

$100,639.88

12.5% UNDER

$108,834.60

5.37% UNDER

CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - NON-PARTICIPATING (PUC)

$158,345.00 

$92,521.50

41.57% UNDER

$86,508.94

45.37% UNDER

$83,665.53

47.16% UNDER

$89,054.51

43.76% UNDER

$97,945.00

38.14% UNDER

CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - PARTICIPATING (ROADWAY)

$1,414,492.00 

$1,095,176.45

22.57% UNDER

$1,070,487.37

24.32% UNDER

$1,076,949.48

23.86% UNDER

$1,186,318.77

16.13% UNDER

$1,268,850.35

10.3% UNDER

CP 0000-617698, SAP 069-594-001 - PARTICIPATING (STORM)

$348,545.00 

$400,783.00

14.99% OVER

$395,136.00

13.37% OVER

$442,067.00

26.83% OVER

$435,238.50

24.87% OVER

$444,298.00

27.47% OVER

Project Totals $3,790,455.50

$3,211,648.20

15.27% UNDER

$3,228,000.00

14.84% UNDER

$3,382,610.99

10.76% UNDER

$3,490,700.01

7.91% UNDER

$3,724,997.95

1.73% UNDER

Utility Systems of America Casper Construction, Inc. Veit & Company, Inc. Northland Constructors Ulland Brothers, Inc.



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - City Page:     1

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2023 Apr 14, 2023  11:50AM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.GL account (3 Characters) = {<>}"600"

Vendor.Vendor type = {<>} "PR"

[Report].Date Paid = 04/17/2023

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

AIRFIBER

41493 INTERNET SERVICE - 5 STATIC IPS 04/01/2023 121.35 100-10-120-3009  Computer Services

          Total AIRFIBER: 121.35

ANIMAL ALLIES HUMANE SOCIETY  

13335 ANIMAL BOARDING FEE 04/11/2023 120.00 100-20-210-4408  Boarding Fee

          Total ANIMAL ALLIES HUMANE SOCIETY : 120.00

AT&T MOBILITY

287291128817 DEPT CELL PHONES 04/03/2023 798.18 100-20-210-3021  Telephone

          Total AT&T MOBILITY: 798.18

BRAY&REED

2165 OPIOID LITIGATION 03/28/2023 105.00 100-10-160-3004  Legal Fees

2169 NUISANCE MATTERS - P. BIANCHINI 03/28/2023 351.00 100-10-160-3004  Legal Fees

2170 RECREATION AREA 03/28/2023 300.00 100-30-300-3000  Professional Services

2171 COLLECTION OF LODGING TAXES - AA HOSPITALITY 03/28/2023 300.00 100-10-160-3004  Legal Fees

2172 COLLECTION OF LODGING TAXES - AA HOSPITALITY 03/28/2023 60.00 100-10-160-3004  Legal Fees

2173 COLLECTION OF LODGING TAXES - AA HOSPITALITY 03/28/2023 345.00 100-10-160-3004  Legal Fees

          Total BRAY&REED: 1,461.00

DULUTH DODGE

6278248 181 WATER PUMP, HOSES, THERMOSTAT 03/27/2023 73.10 100-20-210-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

          Total DULUTH DODGE: 73.10

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

030223 GARFFSHIRTS//118 03/17/2023 15.94 100-20-210-2217  Clothing

030823 MIKE BRADLEY CLOTHING 03/17/2023 40.00 100-20-210-2217  Clothing

030823pd NASRO/BRADLEY 03/17/2023 500.00 100-20-210-3035  Training Expense

030923 BOOT 127 - J. LEMASTERS 03/17/2023 189.99 100-20-210-2217  Clothing

03102023 POSTAGE 03/10/2023 31.30 100-20-210-3022  Postage

032123 PACK AND MAIL SHIPPING TO BCA 03/22/2023 21.90 100-20-210-3022  Postage

032323 BCA TRAINING- DAN 03/27/2023 75.00 100-20-210-3035  Training Expense

111-0366782-0 PACKING TAPE 03/22/2023 14.99 100-20-210-2210  Operating Supplies

111-3433308-8 BATTERIES 03/08/2023 34.61 200-70-700-2210  Operating Supplies

111-9847527-5 REPORT SUPPLIES 03/06/2023 8.95 100-20-210-2205  Office Supplies

111-9879410-8 BATTERY CHARGER FOR MICROPHONES 03/05/2023 72.99 200-70-700-2210  Operating Supplies

1122261 WINDSHIELD FOR JOHN DEERE SNOWBLOWER 03/07/2023 986.39 100-30-300-2220  Supplies - Repair & M

114-0978077-2 COFFEE 03/10/2023 18.98 100-10-120-2210  Operating Supplies

114-155434-64 AV CABLES 03/08/2023 130.70 200-70-700-2210  Operating Supplies

2-28-23FD GEAR KEEPER 02/28/2023 54.99 100-20-220-2210  Operating Supplies

3.1.23.1 LARGE TOW SLINGS 03/01/2023 649.99 100-30-300-2210  Operating Supplies

3.1.23.2 SMALL LIFTING SLINGS 03/01/2023 105.08 100-30-300-2210  Operating Supplies

3.20.23 FUEL SKID STEER AT KWIK TRIP 03/29/2023 69.16 100-30-300-2212  Fuels & Lubricants



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - City Page:     2

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2023 Apr 14, 2023  11:50AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

3.23.23 FUEL SKID STEER AT KWIK TRIP 03/23/2023 64.54 100-30-300-2212  Fuels & Lubricants

3.6.23 FUEL SKID STEER AT KWIK TRIP 03/06/2023 68.46 100-30-300-2212  Fuels & Lubricants

3-14-23FD REHAB / HYDRATION 03/14/2023 143.50 100-20-220-2210  Operating Supplies

3-9-23FD I GEL INTUBATION KIT AND STOP BLEED KIT 03/11/2023 428.88 100-20-250-2210  Operating Supplies

918451A CONFERENCE HOTEL 03/01/2023 159.19 100-15-115-3012  Meeting Expense

D01-8889494-6 AMAZON PRIME 03/10/2023 139.00 100-10-120-2210  Operating Supplies

H2817-145075 SHADES FOR NEW WINDOWS 03/05/2023 1,296.75 100-20-220-2210  Operating Supplies

W578021 HOGUE INC. 03/21/2023 107.52 100-20-210-5580  Other Equipment Purc

          Total ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS: 5,428.80

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC

3030693 11 FTP TICKETS 03/31/2023 14.85 500-50-510-3000  Professional Services

          Total GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC: 14.85

GREAT LAKES PIPE SERVICES INC

23071 CLEAN GREASE FROM LINES AND LIFT STATION 04/06/2023 1,550.00 500-50-510-3015  Contractor

          Total GREAT LAKES PIPE SERVICES INC: 1,550.00

INTEGRIS LLC

470732 OFFICE 365 03/31/2023 361.00 100-10-120-3009  Computer Services

472204 MONTHLY BILLING 04/05/2023 3,223.26 100-10-120-3009  Computer Services

          Total INTEGRIS LLC: 3,584.26

KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY

IN211261 BEAN BAG ROUNDS 03/30/2023 362.50 100-20-210-2210  Operating Supplies

          Total KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY: 362.50

MACQUEEN EMERGENCY

P12566 AIR PACK REGULATOR REPAIR 03/03/2023 1,987.21 100-20-220-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

          Total MACQUEEN EMERGENCY: 1,987.21

MENARDS - WEST DULUTH

74683 NEW 20 AMP BREAKER FOR AIR COMPREESOR 03/23/2023 16.98 100-20-220-2220  Supplies - Repair & M

          Total MENARDS - WEST DULUTH: 16.98

NORTHSTAR FORD

6375691/1 KEY FOB PROGRAMMING 03/14/2023 85.00 100-20-210-2210  Operating Supplies

          Total NORTHSTAR FORD: 85.00

PROCTOR JOURNAL

37227 NOTICE OF MEETINGS - P&Z 04/06/2023 49.40 100-10-180-3052  General Notices & Pu

          Total PROCTOR JOURNAL: 49.40

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION   

1016550000 03 UTILITIES - BDRY AVE & I35 LIFT STATION 03/20/2023 93.28 500-50-510-3080  Utilities

1108100000 03 UTILITIES - CITY HALL 03/20/2023 1,162.34 100-10-130-3080  Utilities

1108200000 03 UTILITIES - CITY GARAGE 03/17/2023 439.34 100-30-300-3080  Utilities

1112360000 03 UTILITIES - ALMAC DR LIFT STATION 03/17/2023 12.88 500-50-510-3080  Utilities



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - City Page:     3

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2023 Apr 14, 2023  11:50AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

1127050000 03 UTILITIES - 225 FIFTH AVE - FIRE DEPT 03/22/2023 831.74 100-20-220-3080  Utilities

          Total PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION  : 2,539.58

QUADIENT                      

N9876877 POSTAGE 03/28/2023 212.90 100-10-120-3022  Postage

          Total QUADIENT                     : 212.90

RASMUSSON CLEANING SERVICE LLC

643 CLEANING SERVICES 04/03/2023 3,575.00 100-10-130-3000  Professional Services

          Total RASMUSSON CLEANING SERVICE LLC: 3,575.00

RENAUD, ROBERT

01-2022 13.25 HOURS AT $40 01/13/2023 530.00 100-10-180-3000  Professional Services

01-2022 24.5 MILES AT $.655 PER MILE 01/13/2023 16.05 100-10-180-3000  Professional Services

          Total RENAUD, ROBERT: 546.05

SHRED N GO INC                

149233 SHREDDING SERVICES 04/07/2023 136.89 100-10-120-3000  Professional Services

          Total SHRED N GO INC               : 136.89

THOMSON REUTERS-WEST          

848103564 ONLINE SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION 04/05/2023 135.30 100-20-210-4433  Dues & Subscriptions

          Total THOMSON REUTERS-WEST         : 135.30

TROYS SERVICE

62508 2013 DODGE CHARGER 02/28/2023 118.16 100-20-210-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

62593 2018 CHARGER 03/06/2023 157.52 100-20-210-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

62651 121 TIRE PATCH 03/29/2023 33.97 100-20-210-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

62915 171 OIL CHANGE/BALANCE ROTATE TIRES 04/12/2023 125.13 100-20-210-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

          Total TROYS SERVICE: 434.78

US BANK VOYAGER

040823 POLICE FUEL 04/08/2023 1,347.92 100-20-210-2212  Fuels & Lubricants

          Total US BANK VOYAGER: 1,347.92

VC3 INC.

106406 AGREEMENT MITEL PHONE SUPPORT 04/03/2023 255.00 100-10-120-3021  Telephone

106919 WORKSTATION MANAGEMENT 04/06/2023 492.42 100-20-210-3009  Computer Services

cw79185 REMOTE SUPORT 03/31/2023 43.75 100-20-210-3009  Computer Services

          Total VC3 INC.: 791.17

WEX BANK

88502769 FUEL - PUC 04/07/2023 364.49 700-71-720-2212  Fuels & Lubricants

88502769 FUEL - FIRE DEPT 04/07/2023 324.00 100-20-220-2212  Fuels & Lubricants

88502769 FUEL - STREET DEPT 04/07/2023 684.22 100-30-300-2212  Fuels & Lubricants

          Total WEX BANK: 1,372.71



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - City Page:     4

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2023 Apr 14, 2023  11:50AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

WIPFLI                       

204183 PROGRESSS BILLING ON AUDIT 2022 03/24/2023 15,000.00 100-10-110-3001  Auditing & Accounting  

2220129 FEE FOR GASB 87 LEASE IMPLEMENTATION 03/24/2023 650.00 100-10-110-3001  Auditing & Accounting  

          Total WIPFLI                       : 15,650.00

ZIEGLER INC.

IN000944663 FENDER BRACKET FOR GRADER 04/06/2023 982.00 100-30-300-2220  Supplies - Repair & M

IN000945743 LEVELER ARM FOR LOADER 04/07/2023 340.60 100-30-300-2220  Supplies - Repair & M

SI000304093 PM SERVICE LEVEL #1 AND #2 ON LOADER 03/15/2023 1,391.28 100-30-300-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

SI000304104 PM SERVICE LEVEL 1, 2, 3, AND #4 ON GRADER 03/15/2023 4,108.45 100-30-300-4400  Repairs & Maintenanc

          Total ZIEGLER INC.: 6,822.33

          Grand Totals:  49,217.26

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.GL account (3 Characters) = {<>}"600"

Vendor.Vendor type = {<>} "PR"

[Report].Date Paid = 04/17/2023



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - Liquor Page:     1

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2023 Apr 14, 2023  11:53AM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.GL account (3 Characters) = "600"

[Report].Date Paid = 04/17/2023

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

AMERICAN BOTTLING COMPANY     

3313814890 SODA 04/03/2023 397.09 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

          Total AMERICAN BOTTLING COMPANY    : 397.09

ARTISAN BEER COMPANY

3596368 BEER 04/07/2023 152.25 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

          Total ARTISAN BEER COMPANY: 152.25

BELLBOY CORPORATION

0098995600 LIQUOR 04/06/2023 97.50 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

0098995600 DELIVERY 04/06/2023 2.50 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

0106640100 DELIVERY 04/05/2023 5.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

0106640100 MIX 04/05/2023 137.50 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

          Total BELLBOY CORPORATION: 242.50

BERNICKS PEPSI

30027584 BEER 04/05/2023 3,254.90 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

30027587 SODA 04/05/2023 38.56 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

30027588 BEER 04/05/2023 10.50- 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

30028634 BEER 04/12/2023 3,794.65 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

30028635 SODA 04/12/2023 19.28 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

30028636 BEER 04/12/2023 8.80- 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

          Total BERNICKS PEPSI: 7,088.09

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

348539659 SERVICE FEE 04/06/2023 11.34 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

348539659 LIQUOR 04/06/2023 842.00 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

348664054 SERVICE FEE 04/13/2023 14.95 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

348664054 LIQUOR 04/13/2023 724.42 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

          Total BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE: 1,592.71

CINTAS

4151926412 MATS 04/10/2023 190.60 600-60-600-2210  Operating Supplies

          Total CINTAS: 190.60

GUARDIAN PEST CONTROL INC

2450971 PEST CONTROL 03/23/2023 47.77 600-60-600-4406  Pest Control

          Total GUARDIAN PEST CONTROL INC: 47.77

JOHNSON BROTHERS INC          

2273256 LIQUOR 04/12/2023 659.50 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

2273256 DELIVERY CHARGE 04/12/2023 13.82 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2273257 WINE 04/12/2023 1,045.17 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - Liquor Page:     2

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2023 Apr 14, 2023  11:53AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

2273257 DELIVERY CHARGE 04/12/2023 32.73 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2275497 LIQUOR 04/12/2023 889.80 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

2275497 DELIVERY CHARGE 04/12/2023 20.36 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2275498 DELIVERY CHARGE 04/12/2023 4.54 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2275498 WINE 04/12/2023 148.00 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

          Total JOHNSON BROTHERS INC         : 2,813.92

MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING COMPANY

375720 BEER 04/03/2023 235.50 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

375720 FUEL SURCHARGE 04/03/2023 3.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

375896 FUEL SURCHARGE 04/10/2023 3.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

375896 BEER 04/10/2023 218.70 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

          Total MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING COMPANY: 460.20

OLD WORLD CANNING COMPANY

684 MIX 04/04/2023 210.96 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

          Total OLD WORLD CANNING COMPANY: 210.96

PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS CO.   

6571058 DELIVERY 04/05/2023 9.09 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6571058 LIQUOR 04/05/2023 941.00 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

6571059 DELIVERY 04/05/2023 8.72 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

6571059 WINE 04/05/2023 270.00 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

          Total PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS CO.  : 1,228.81

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION   

1016900000 03 UTILITIES - MT SPIRITS 03/20/2023 503.68 600-60-600-3080  Utilities

          Total PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION  : 503.68

RANGE PAPER                   

44846 BAGS 04/05/2023 73.86 600-60-600-2210  Operating Supplies

          Total RANGE PAPER                  : 73.86

RED BULL                     

2008267321 RED BULL 04/03/2023 287.04 600-60-600-2254  Soft Drinks & Mix

          Total RED BULL                     : 287.04

SOUTHERN WINE & SPIRITS

2329710 DELIVERY 03/31/2023 21.86 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2329710 LIQUOR 03/31/2023 1,251.98 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

2332083 DELIVERY 04/07/2023 64.31 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

2332083 LIQUOR 04/07/2023 3,105.58 600-60-600-2251  Liquor Purchases

          Total SOUTHERN WINE & SPIRITS: 4,443.73

SUPERIOR BEVERAGE (MN)

20037753 FREIGHT 03/31/2023 3.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

20037753 BEER 03/31/2023 843.75 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

20037857 FREIGHT 04/04/2023 3.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

20037857 BEER 04/04/2023 1,336.65 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases



City of Proctor Payment Approval Report - Liquor Page:     3

Report dates: 1/1/2022-12/31/2023 Apr 14, 2023  11:53AM

Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net GL Account and Title

Invoice Amount

20038179 BEER 04/07/2023 1,722.75 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

20038179 FREIGHT 04/07/2023 3.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

20038269 BEER 04/11/2023 689.15 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

20038269 FREIGHT 04/11/2023 3.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

          Total SUPERIOR BEVERAGE (MN): 4,604.30

URSA MINOR BREWING

e-4041 BEER 04/13/2023 87.48 600-60-600-2252  Beer Purchases

          Total URSA MINOR BREWING: 87.48

VINOCOPIA

0327295-in WINE 04/12/2023 224.50 600-60-600-2253  Wine Purchases

0327295-in DELIVERY 04/12/2023 5.00 600-60-600-3033  Freight & Express

          Total VINOCOPIA: 229.50

          Grand Totals:  24,654.49

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.GL account (3 Characters) = "600"

[Report].Date Paid = 04/17/2023



City of Proctor Check Register - City Checking Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 4/17/2023 - 4/17/2023 Apr 14, 2023  12:03PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Bank.Account description = "City Checking"

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Amount

04/17/2023 42420 AIRFIBER 121.35

04/17/2023 42421 AMERICAN BOTTLING COMPANY     397.09

04/17/2023 42422 ANIMAL ALLIES HUMANE SOCIETY  120.00

04/17/2023 42423 ARTISAN BEER COMPANY 152.25

04/17/2023 42424 AT&T MOBILITY 798.18

04/17/2023 42425 BERNICKS PEPSI 7,088.09

04/17/2023 42426 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 1,592.71

04/17/2023 42427 CINTAS 190.60

04/17/2023 42428 ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 5,428.80

04/17/2023 42429 GUARDIAN PEST CONTROL INC 47.77

04/17/2023 42430 JOHNSON BROTHERS INC          2,813.92

04/17/2023 42431 KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY 362.50

04/17/2023 42432 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY 1,987.21

04/17/2023 42433 NORTHSTAR FORD 85.00

04/17/2023 42434 OLD WORLD CANNING COMPANY 210.96

04/17/2023 42435 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS CO.   1,228.81

04/17/2023 42436 PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION   3,043.26

04/17/2023 42437 QUADIENT                      212.90

04/17/2023 42438 RANGE PAPER                   73.86

04/17/2023 42439 RED BULL                     287.04

04/17/2023 42440 RENAUD, ROBERT 546.05

04/17/2023 42441 SHRED N GO INC                136.89

04/17/2023 42442 SOUTHERN WINE & SPIRITS 4,443.73

04/17/2023 42443 THOMSON REUTERS-WEST          135.30

04/17/2023 42444 US BANK VOYAGER 1,347.92

04/17/2023 42445 WEX BANK 1,372.71

04/17/2023 42446 WIPFLI                        15,650.00

04/17/2023 42447 ZIEGLER INC. 6,822.33

04/17/2023 999913563 BELLBOY CORPORATION 242.50

04/17/2023 999913564 BRAY&REED 1,461.00

04/17/2023 999913565 DULUTH DODGE 73.10

04/17/2023 999913566 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC 14.85

04/17/2023 999913567 GREAT LAKES PIPE SERVICES INC 1,550.00

04/17/2023 999913568 INTEGRIS 3,223.26

04/17/2023 999913569 INTEGRIS LLC 361.00

04/17/2023 999913570 MENARDS - WEST DULUTH 16.98

04/17/2023 999913571 MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING COMPANY 460.20

04/17/2023 999913572 PROCTOR JOURNAL 49.40

04/17/2023 999913573 RASMUSSON CLEANING SERVICE LLC 3,575.00

04/17/2023 999913574 SUPERIOR BEVERAGE (MN) 4,604.30

04/17/2023 999913575 TROYS SERVICE 434.78

04/17/2023 999913576 URSA MINOR BREWING 87.48

04/17/2023 999913577 VC3, INC 791.17

04/17/2023 999913578 VINOCOPIA 229.50

          Grand Totals:  73,871.75

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



City of Proctor Check Register - City Checking Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 4/17/2023 - 4/17/2023 Apr 14, 2023  12:03PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

100-00-000-2020 .00 46,943.46- 46,943.46-

100-10-110-3001 15,650.00 .00 15,650.00

100-10-120-2210 157.98 .00 157.98

100-10-120-3000 136.89 .00 136.89

100-10-120-3009 3,705.61 .00 3,705.61

100-10-120-3021 255.00 .00 255.00

100-10-120-3022 212.90 .00 212.90

100-10-130-3000 3,575.00 .00 3,575.00

100-10-130-3080 1,162.34 .00 1,162.34

100-10-160-3004 1,161.00 .00 1,161.00

100-10-180-3000 546.05 .00 546.05

100-10-180-3052 49.40 .00 49.40

100-15-115-3012 159.19 .00 159.19

100-20-210-2205 8.95 .00 8.95

100-20-210-2210 462.49 .00 462.49

100-20-210-2212 1,347.92 .00 1,347.92

100-20-210-2217 245.93 .00 245.93

100-20-210-3009 536.17 .00 536.17

100-20-210-3021 798.18 .00 798.18

100-20-210-3022 53.20 .00 53.20

100-20-210-3035 575.00 .00 575.00

100-20-210-4400 507.88 .00 507.88

100-20-210-4408 120.00 .00 120.00

100-20-210-4433 135.30 .00 135.30

100-20-210-5580 107.52 .00 107.52

100-20-220-2210 1,495.24 .00 1,495.24

100-20-220-2212 324.00 .00 324.00

100-20-220-2220 16.98 .00 16.98

100-20-220-3080 831.74 .00 831.74

100-20-220-4400 1,987.21 .00 1,987.21

100-20-250-2210 428.88 .00 428.88

100-30-300-2210 755.07 .00 755.07

100-30-300-2212 886.38 .00 886.38

100-30-300-2220 2,308.99 .00 2,308.99

100-30-300-3000 300.00 .00 300.00

100-30-300-3080 439.34 .00 439.34

100-30-300-4400 5,499.73 .00 5,499.73

200-00-000-2020 .00 238.30- 238.30-

200-70-700-2210 238.30 .00 238.30

500-00-000-2020 .00 1,671.01- 1,671.01-

500-50-510-3000 14.85 .00 14.85

500-50-510-3015 1,550.00 .00 1,550.00

500-50-510-3080 106.16 .00 106.16

600-00-000-2020 19.30 24,673.79- 24,654.49-

600-60-600-2210 264.46 .00 264.46

600-60-600-2251 8,722.74 .00 8,722.74

600-60-600-2252 12,335.78 19.30- 12,316.48

600-60-600-2253 1,687.67 .00 1,687.67

600-60-600-2254 879.47 .00 879.47

600-60-600-3033 232.22 .00 232.22

600-60-600-3080 503.68 .00 503.68

600-60-600-4406 47.77 .00 47.77

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



City of Proctor Check Register - City Checking Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 4/17/2023 - 4/17/2023 Apr 14, 2023  12:03PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

700-00-000-2020 .00 364.49- 364.49-

700-71-720-2212 364.49 .00 364.49

          Grand Totals:  73,910.35 73,910.35- .00

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Bank.Account description = "City Checking"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check


